Researching Federal, State and Local Career Opportunities

	Resource Name
	Resource content
	Resource Location

	Lexis.com
	Lesix offers a range of government resource categories, including Congressional Member Profile  Report; U.S. Government Manual; Federal Careers for Attorneys; and Law Related Careers in Federal Government.
	www.Lexis.com


	Federal Yellow Book


	Updated quarterly, this lists key people in each federal agency including addresses and phone numbers; lists administrative law judges by agency.
	Law Library 

	Government Honors  and Internship Handbook
	An up-to-date listing of internship and post-graduate opportunities with federal (and some state) agencies.
	Career Services Office and online through the CSO’s job postings page

	Federal Legal Employment Opportunity Guide
	Listing of federal government jobs, along with tips and narratives from practitioners.
	Career Services Office

	FedLaw: Internships with Federal Agencies
	A state-by-state listing of internships with federal agencies, including job descriptions and application information.
	Career Services Office

	For the Prosecution: Internships with America’s Prosecutors
	A state-by-state listing of prosecutorial internships, including job descriptions and application information.
	Career Services Office

	Washington Internships in Law and Policy
	An alphabetical listing of internships in Washington, DC, including job descriptions and application information.
	Career Services Office

	The City and County Attorney Internship Book
	A state-by-state listing of city and county legal internships, including job descriptions and application information.
	Career Services Office


Online Resources: Federal Government Information

	Careers in Government
	www.careersingovernment.com

	Central Intelligence Agency
	www.odci.gov

	Commodity Futures Trading Commission
	www.cftc.gov

	Comptroller of the Currency
	www.occ.treas.gov

	Department of Agriculture
	www.usda.gov

	Department of Commerce, Office of the General Counsel
	www.doc.gov

	Department of Energy, Office of the General Counsel
	www.energy.gov

	Department of Health & Human Services, Office of the General Counsel
	www.os.dhhs.gov

	Department of Housing and Urban Development
	www.hud.gov

	Department of the Interior, Office of the Solicitor
	www.doi.gov/sol

	Department of Justice—Nationwide
	www.usdoj.gov

	Department of Justice, U.S. Attorney’s Offices
	http://jobsearch.usajobs.opm.gov/a9dj.asp


	Department of Labor, Office of the Solicitor
	www.dol.gov

	Department of State
	www.state.gov

	Department of Transportation, Federal Aviation Administration
	www.faa.gov

	Department of the Treasury, Internal Revenue Service
	www.ustreas.gov

	Department of the Treasury, Office of the General Counsel
	www.ustreas.gov

	Environmental Protection Agency, Office of the General Counsel
	www.epa.gov

	European Patent Office
	www.european-patent-office.org/index.htm

	Federal Communications Commission
	www.fcc.gov/jobs

	Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
	www.fdic.gov

	Federal Election Commission
	www.fec.gov

	Federal Jobs Digest
	www.jobsfed.com

	Federal Job Search
	www.fedworld.gov/jobs/jobsearch.html

	Federal Law Clerk Information System (FLCIS)
	https://lawclerks.ao.uscourts.gov/


	Federal Trade Commission
	www.ftc.gov

	Federal Web Locator
	www.law.vill.edu/Fed-Agency/fedwebloc.html

	FedWorld Federal Jobs Search
	www.fedworld.gov/jobs/jobsearch.html

	General Accounting Office
	www.gao.gov

	Internal Revenue Service
	www.irs.ustreas.gov

	International Trade Commission
	www.usitc.gov

	Library of Congress
	http://www.loc.gov/

	Peace Corps
	www.peacecorps.gov

	Securities and Exchange Commission
	www.sec.gov

	USA Jobs
	www.usajobs.com

	U.S. Office of Personnel Management
	www.usajobs.opm.gov

	U.S. Patent & Trademark Office
	www.uspto.gov

	Yahoo’s Guide to Government on the Internet
	www.yahoo.com/Government


Online Resources: State & Local Government Information

	The State of Illinois Homepage
	www.state.il.us

	Illinois Attorney General's Office
	www.ag.state.il.us

	Cook County State's Attorney's Office
	www.statesattorney.org

	DuPage County State’s Attorney’s Office
	dupageco.org/statesattorney 

	Kane County State’s Attorney’s Office
	www.co.kane.il.us/sao 

	Lake County State’s Attorney’s Office
	www.co.lake.il.us/statesattorney 

	McHenry County State’s Attorney’s Office
	www.co.mchenry.il.us/CountyDpt/SAttorney/default.asp 

	City of Chicago
	www.ci.chi.il.us

	All Illinois Counties
	www.outfitters.com/illinois 

	Illinois Skills Match Workforce Development System
	www.illinoisskillsmatch.com

	All States & Local Government
	www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm 

	National Conference of State Legislatures
	www.ncsl.org 

	States Attorneys General Program  (Columbia Law School)
	www.law.columbia.edu/center_program/ag 

	National Association of Attorneys General
	www.naag.org/ 

	Eaton County Prosecuting Attorney
(Links to Prosecutor's Offices across the nation, Prosecutor Associations and Federal Sites)
	www.eatoncounty.org/prosecutor/proslist.htm

	National District Attorneys Association
	www.ndaa-apri.org/ 

	National Association of Prosecutor Coordinators
	www.napcsite.org/

	National Black Prosecutors Association
	www.blackprosecutors.org/

	International Association of Prosecutors
	www.iap.nl.com/


